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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

July 20, 2023 APPROVED %Y EGARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B, McKnight, Supey ' 0&?@%@

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 910371 t, Groceries, Staples & Spices—Extension

This is a request to approve the first of three possible one-year extensions of the contract awarded
under Bid No. 9103.11, Groceries, Staples & Spices, for the purchase of grocery and other standard
essential kitchen items for use in school cafeterias. Tt is recommended that the Board of Education
approve this contract for one year through uly 31, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of grocery and other standard essential kitchen
items through Bid No. 9103.11, in the total amount of $1,558,515; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the low bidders
meeting specifications as shown below:

9103.11 Groceries, Staples & Spices—Extension
Responsible Office: Office of District Operations—Department of
Materials Management—Division of Food and Nutrition Services
Description: Purchase of groceries and staples used in the school
meals program.

Awardees

Dori Foods Inc., Richmond. Virginia

Epatlett, Agoura Hills, California

FoodPro Corp., Frederick, Maryland

General Mills Sales, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota

Kellogg Sales Company, Battle Creek, Michigan,

Locai Affiliate: Hanover, Maryland

MIK Industries, Laurel, Maryland

Performance Food Group. New Windsor. Maryland

Total $1,558,515

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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